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Mr Dominic Tripptree
Oxford Oak Tree Surgery
Oak lodge,Chilling Place Farm
Brill
Aylesbury
HP18 9UH

2nd May 2024
Our Ref: 24/01307/ATC

Dear Sir/Madam,

Rosebank 82 High Street Long Crendon Buckinghamshire HP18 9AL
G1 Sycamore x2 - reduce lateral/overhanging branches back to boundary.

Thank you for your notification which was registered on the 29th April 2024. The application is
being dealt with.

There is no fee necessary for this notification.

If a Tree Preservation Order has not been served on the tree(s) by 10th June 2024 you are at
liberty to carry out the proposed works.

To ensure our records are always up to date, please let us know if you change your postal or
email address.

Yours faithfully,

The Business Support Team

ACTREE


